



## Devin Knuth

WRT, CAC

### Senior Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (727) 455-7718

**Email:** devin.knuth@youngonline.com

#### Locations

St. Petersburg, FL

## Biography

Devin Knuth has over 35 years of residential and commercial construction experience, ranging from technician, superintendent, and owner/operator in various construction trades. He has worked in the hospitality industry in management positions as a liaison to oversee renovations, to meet the operational needs of the hotel during major construction and renovations. Specialized in grand openings, making sure to meet construction milestones to open for business nationally and internationally. When employed with Petersen Metal Products, he worked with major construction companies to get our architectural products delivered and installed on time.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- CAC | CAC Certified Air Conditioning Contractor, Florida, Class A
- FCA Federal Clean Air, Universal Certification Type I,II,III
- AC&R Safety Coalition Certification R-410A

## Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2011 - 2021 | Owner/Operator | Just TCB Air Conditioning
- 2003 - 2011 | Superintendant | Glendale Contracting LLC
- 1998 - 2003 | Operations Manager | Petersen Metal Products
- 1996 - 1998 | Owner/Operator | Surface Images Acrylic Coatings
- 1995 - 1998 | Technician | Rollaway Shutters and Windows
- 1984 - 1992 | General Manager | Bellevue Biltmore Resort Hotel
- 1979 - 1984 | Finisher/Form Setter | K & J Concrete

## Education

- University South Florida - Bachelor of Arts - Business Management - Tampa - Florida
- College of DuPage - Associates Degree - Hotel/Restaurant Management - Glen Ellen - Illinois
- Everest University - HVAC & Refrigeration Diploma - Tampa - Florida